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DATE FILED: June 29, 2018 6:04 PM
Roath, Margaret CASE NUMBER: 2012CR201522

From: Roath, Margaret

Sent:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:52 PM
To: Fenton, Lynne

Subject: Tel number

Lynne, could you a-mall the telephone number to me of James. | cannot get his number to work and am worried
that 1 might not have the right number. :
Thanks, margaret

8/2/2012 00as

JM-2756

JAMES HOLMES 12CR1522
PEOPLES EXHIBIT # /245



Roath, Margaret

Froim: Roath, Margaret

Sent; Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:00 PM

To: Fanton, Lynne

Subject: RE:; Voice Message from Te!: I Recipient Mailbox: 44716

Thanks, Marxgaret

~-~—--0Driginal Meszsage---=~-
From: Fenton, Lynne
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Roath, Margaret
Subject: FN: Voice Message from Tel: NN Recipient Mailbox: 44716

Lynne Fentofn, M.D.
University of Colorado Schaol of Medicine

Department of Psychiatry
Medicesl Director, Student Mental Health Service,

lynne. fenton@ucdenver.edu

Anschutz Medical Campus

----- Original Message—-~--
From: UCDenver Voicemail
Sent: 3/15/2012 2:26:;36 PM

To: Fenton, Lynne
Svbject: Voice Messzge from Tel: [N Recipient Mailbox: 44716

pr
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MRN: 127984X Ednum: 127984
Holmes, James
. bos. M
; Client Summary I —
Page 1 Appoltment Date: 03/23/2012 2:00:20 PM
Nots Date: 03/23/2012 2:22:02 PM
Print Date: 07/23/2012

!Report Header (Institutions Name)

ST

Client: James Holmes DOB: }RY:127984X

Address : I CO 80010

Triage Progress Note Diagnostic Interview 03/23/2012 2:00:25 PM
Cliniocian: Roath, Maxgaret MSW

Attending: Reath, Margaret MSW

SERVICE: 50801 Diagnostic Interview,

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION AND CHIEF COMPLAINT:
Patient Description: Mr. Holmes is a 24 y/o White male, who is a student in the Graduate

School,

SUBJECTIVE:

Mr. Holmes comes in because of anxiety around people and public speaking. He has
problems concentrating,, eats OK, dees not have crying spells and does not have thoughts
of suicide. He has shortness of breath. He has been in a relationship of 4 months with
a girlfriend and she does not want a long term relationship. He is not anxious when he
is home alone, but has problems taking the initiative. He says that both parents axe
neurotic and he cannot trust others. He has trichotillimania and has to walk xright ater
eating. When I asked him about other symptoms, he said he did not want to say as I
'would have to report him. He says he wants to kill other people, but no one in
particular and has never done anything to harm others. He has no medical problems and
fﬁgwill drink a 6 pack of beer at a party. It was very hard to interview him as he would
i {just stare and take a long time to answer. He said it was very hard to come in.

DIAGNOSIS AND SYMPTOMS: Present Last visit Basaline

*Obsossive-Conpulsive Disoxder 300,3

PAST PSYCHIATRIC HISTORY:
Total Hospitalizations: O,

RISK FACTORS:
No history of Suicidality, Violence/Assault, Self-Mutilation,

SOCTAL HISTORY:

Occupational: Present Occupation: Graduate School
Primary Support/Family: Marital History: Parent is single

i

| STRESSORS/ STRENGTH:

{STRENGTH:
iOccupational: Graduate School.

FAMILY HISTORY:

( “iMENTAL STATUS EXAM:

N

:SAPPEARANCB: Well Groomed
{ATTITUDE: Cooperative
iPSYCHOMO‘l‘OR: Psychomotor Normal

0021

JM-2712



Report Header {Institutions Name) j MRN: 127884X Ednum: 127984

Heolmes, James
« cos: I
£ . |
L Client Summary _
Page 2 Appolntment Date: 03/23/2012 2:00:28 PM

Note Date: 03/23/2012 2:22:02 PM
Print Date: 07/23/2012

MOOD: Normal

AFFECT: Appropriate

SPEECH: Normal

THOUGHT PROCESS: Logical Goal Directed
THOUGHT CONTENT: Without Delusions
PERCEPTUAL: Without Hallucinations
COGNITION: Normal Cognition

LEVEL OF CONSCIOUSNESS: Full
ORIENTATION: Intact Oriented x 4
MEMORY: Intact

{INTELLIGENCE: Average

{JUDGMENT: Intact

JINSIGHT: Intact

!SUICIDAL: Not Present
VIOLENT/HOMICIDAL: Not Present
RERSONING: Normal Reasoning
ATTENTION/CONCENTRATION: Intact
EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONING: Intact
LANGUAGE: Intact

PERCEPTION: No Hallucinations

- IERoBL:
*";Pertinent Negatives: No Dangerousness

PLAN:

The pian is to refer him to Lynne Fenton, MD . as I thought it best for him to stay
within our program and he just wants medication.

TREATMENT PLAN:

ASSESSMENT:
Mr. Holmes came in with severe anxiety which makes it hard for him in everyday life.

AXIS I--V:

AXIS I: *Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder 300.3,
AXIS Ii:

AXIS III:

AXIS IV:

AXIS V: GAF Score = 56

SCALES:

H
H
H

£

DANGERQUSNESS:

'MHP/Nursing-Dangerousness: No Dangerousness

ISERVICE:
f*ﬁservice: 90801 Diagnostic Interview (I spent 40 minutes on this service)
<+ Clinic: Student Mental Health

i

{ATTENDING ADDENDUM:

i

JM-2713
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY | ° Patient Name: —=_ciis S i i

13001 East 17th Avenue ' 2 MENG: o d. i 4o P

Aurara, CO 80045 z .

Campus Box: F546 g Elective Salf-Pay_ oo

o e
N : - @ | visit #.
PPAT N 81 |waivers

OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM o 8 ve ,
P - SR /Ly~ ABN Sighed: Y (GA) of N(GY)orﬁetused(GZ) Date: -
(Boutpatient S { NorMsdicare Signed: ¥ (GA) or N_Date:
{ Retening Atiending: - Refocral # —

City, State, Oltiar. Ut Biling #

e ‘Madicare UPIN #

FIORITIZE TOR

Scbiszhmin. Cahlonla Typo

295.22  Ghronic
o SaUera Mm?sydnhcba)ms 298247 crvanhwihmommm&‘n =
- - Unspeciied < 29620  Unspecified

" With distwbance of conduct 23868 - K 3 With Paychalic faatures Schizophrenti, Dlnrgmlud Type
Wil mbxad distwbance of amotions  296.8% - Jns partial ramission . ’ uaiot ‘Bprassion, Single Eplsade, 28512 Chronic

With mivad smclional fealures 20661 MK 29826  niull emission 296,14  Chronicwith acde axacerhaﬂon

- With-phaysicaf complaints 29652 Modscate 26625 . laperiidd srinsion .. 29540. - Unispecilisd -
A!cchol o 29653  Sevem, mfosydvoucmturss 23621 Mg ) " Behizaphrenix, | Pmm)kﬂ‘yp!

. Mouse | 29880 Unspacified . 29632 Moderalé .. . %88t Chiobe

Dopanﬂsnca 29664  With Psychotic léuuras 298.23 . Sevwe, without Psyctmtic faahna 20534 . Ommic with acule sxaceibalion
Antisocial personality digorder 29689 Bipolar Type i -298.20 Unepecitied : 20530 - Unspaciisd < .
Andiety Disordsr NOS 301 83 Borderine Parsnally Disorder 29624 With Psythotlc teaturss Sohizophrenia, Rasidial typl,

30181 »Narcumllc Ratsoralty Maof . 28552 - Chrani

Attanton dafict ypecaciivity disprdar R L
rd 260564} Chlcmn wm; awlc amwbn.ﬁon
b s ;

295.92 Chronie’
20504 cntonicwmamnnxawbaﬁm
295,90 deiznphmma.mspemﬁnd i
Wihtout Agoraphonia 30023 Sor.!al Phiobla’ -
Perconsitly Disordst NOS -~ 307.20 Tie Disoider = - o .-
Parsonaity Disorder E-ira-<1 Teuro!to’aviswdw
stress Dlﬂordor 30028 Speciic Phobla *

OTHER . —

.89354 WIFACE TO FAGE CONTACT (ST HOUR}

Leval2 89242 99202 99355 VHFACE TO FACE CONTACT (00U 00X
1revetz | 55243 99203 : ec o MODIFIEAS :
Bl : : , (Porformed Service wiRssident)
s Leveld %244 9924 (Por‘,med Sarvice wio Resident)
Level5 . 99245 99205 (Walver stgnembtalmd) L .. :
A EYALUAT!ONS TTESTS ' ST S:.ELL.T.QI&LEE i
Paych Testing; psychologit or physician perhr ~ S8101 Neuropsych Testing; admio by technician perhe 95148 -
Psych Testing; admin by techuiclanper he J-1:21 " R— Nearopsych Testing; edmin by.computer g8126 .
Psych Tasting: admin by computer o 613 . . Inferp of Aecords to Assist Patient 00887  Hcirme
W‘mﬂ Status E:m m hr R[5 - ‘Paychlatric Dlagnosﬂc Interview Exam BT N
uropsych Testings psychologist of cianperhy |~ §8112 . ;
’ ] “PSYCH SERV!CES .
ndividual Psychothsrapy 20 - 30 mimistes 80804 Family Psycholhanpy wipatient - TGOBAT. e
Individual Piychotherapy W/EGHM 20-30 minutes 80805 .o Group Psychotherapy ETE R —
Incividusl Psychotherapy 45 - 60 minutes 90808 e -Phanmacgiogic Menagement 00882 - ...
Individual Psychottmapy W/ERM 4550 minirtex 90807 s Psychisiric Evaluation of Records gogas -
ladividual Psychotherapy 78 - 80 minutes 80808 ... Preparation of Récords for Others sg88s
tedical Psychoanatysis | peass L Other - ’ :
Famlly Paychotherapy wio patient 80848 -

1 CERTEY: THAT, {1} ALL SERVICES oN ThJS FORM W’RE PEASONALLY PROVIDED ANDIOR PEASONALLY SU"‘:RVISED Biting Area - Gircleons
BY ME_AND ARE HEREBY AP APPEOVED FOR - BILLING, (2} | UNDERSTAND THAT THE MEDICAL RECORD MUST BE e ey

TOCUVENTED FOR THESE SERVICES, (3) THE RENDERMG OF THE SERIVCES AND DOCUMENTATION IN THE MEDICAL  732.UCH Gl . 730~ Sud¥iainess O
RECORD ARE oncoanAgcewnH_um GUIDELINES. s ;_33 Seep 744 Ciotpatient ="
S edie e e e T fe ly o o Te-sed 1 - Nauwogychokogy
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__ — M | SO DD N
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY ® Patlent Name; =
13001 East 17th Avenue . 2 MRN # : D
Aurora, CO 80045 . >
Campus Bax: F546 < Elactive Salf-Pay,.
¢ @ L e
g Visit #: - . -
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM 3 g Watvers: :
: / //;LQ ABN Signed: Y (GA) or N (GY) or Relused (BZ) Date:,
[ ouTPATIENT - ‘ : NonMedicare Signed: Y (GA) or N_Date:
Relaring Attending: .. Reforoyt ¥ il -
Oty, State, Othar. ' C e UP Siling # _ . —
. - . MadlmUPN* . . -

S DIAGHDSRIE

mmmm

300.¢  Adusiment Discrdac NOS . 29543 Severe, without Paychotc fealures 295,91 'Mﬁd -

Adjustmenk Disorder 298,40 Unspacified 29632  Moderale . W32z Cheonke
624 Wb snxious incod 20544 With Paychotic features 23833  Swvere, without szchodc {salines 295.24 Ohmlc with acuto exacerbation
308.0 With depressad mood Bipotar Disorder, Mixed 236830  Unspecifed 29520 v -
300.9 Wih dshubance of conduct 208,868  iniuldemission © 20834 Wi Peycholic festures Schlmphmh. Disorganized Type
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30928  Wahmixed amolional lsatursa  288.61 M 29826  inTull remission ) 295,14 Mwm e sxacerbaton
309.62  Whh physical somphints 208,62 Maderaie 290.25 In parifal remission 295.10 Unspscified

Alzghol 296,63  Severs, wihout Paychole fealures 23821 Mid Schizophvenia, Paraneid Typs
30500  Abuse 29880 ., Upspeciiies 29622  Modersts | 29532  Clvonks
30390  Uspadence 296,64  With Paychotk: fealures 29623  “Tavae, without Paychoiit festurse 255.34 Chronic whii acule sxucwibaton
3017  Antsoctal personality disovder 208,89 Blpolar Type Ul 29620  Unspeciiad 295.96 Unspociied
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296.54 With Paychotio loatwos 04 Oyshymia 0951 Postrmanallc Stress Disofder 20029 Specific Phobla . ¢
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29GA8 81234 (ntermitient Exploaive discrder 2989  Psycholic Disordey NOS, ..
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20841 In full remisston ¥

{ (NCICATE AS NEFDED)

CUUPROLONGED ‘
PHYSICIAN SERVICES h SLEEP
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Roath, Margaret

From: Roath, Margaret

Sent:  Monday, March 19, 2012 11:08 AM
To: Fenton, Lynne

Subject: Student

| saw a student late Friday who | would hope you would be able to see, and soon if possible. He is the most
anxious guy ) have ssen and has symptoms of OCD. But, most concerning is that he has thoughts of killing
peopie, though { do not think he is dangerous. He said he did not want to iell me everything he was experiencing
as | might have to report. The reason 1 think it might be best for you to see him as | tink it might be best (o keep
him In our system. What do you think? | am leaving fight now 1o go have scme work done on my car. — should
be back about naon or 12:30

Thanks , margaret

8/2/2012 foee

JdM-2755
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9. Saturday, May 26, 2012 5(,?59 PM Mountain Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Student

Date: Monday, March 19, 2012 1:25:47 PM Mountain Daylight Time

From: Roath, Margaret

To: Fenton, Lynne

His name is James Holmes and he may e-mail you because he has such trouble talking on the phone.

Thanks so much..
Margaret

From: Fenton, Lynne

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Roath, Margaret

Subjeck: RE; Student

" Margaret,

Yes, I'd like to see him and | do have some openings this week. Just have him cali me on my office phone I
N =0 !l set up the appt. '
Lynne

Lynne Fenton, M.D.
Univarsity of Colorado Schoo! of Medicine

Department of Psychialry
Medical Dirsctor, Student Mental Heaith Service, Anschulz Medicai Campus

{vone fenton@ucdenver.edy

From: Roath, Margaret
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 11:03 AM
To: Fenton, Lynne

Subject: Student

| saw & student late Friday who ] would hope you would be able to see, and soon if possible. Heis the
most anxious guy | have seen and has symptoms of OCD. But, most concerning is that he has thoughts of
killing people, though | do not think he Is dangerous. He said he did not want to teit me everything he was
experiencing as | might have to report. The reason I think it might be best for you to see him as ! think it
might be best to keep him in our system. What do you think? | am leaving right now to go have some work
done on my car. ~ should be back about noon or 12:30

Thanks , margaret

0014 Page 10f1
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) saturday, May 26,2012 5. :42 PM Mountain Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Psych Appointment
Date: Monday, March 19, 2012 4:33:12 PM Mountain Daylight Time

From: Holmes, james
To: Fenton, Lynne

Sounds good.

From: Fenton, Lynne

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Holmes, James

Subject: RE: Psych Appointment

HilJames,

Margaret said you would be contacting me for an appt. How about this Wed, March 21, at Sam? My officeisin
Building 500, 4th floor, reom 4002 {Student Wellness Center.}

Lynne

Lynne Fenton, M.D.
University of Colorado School of Medicine |

Department of Psychlatry
Medical Director, Student Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

lynnefenton@ucdenver.edy
I

---~0riginal Message--—-
From: Holmes, James
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Fenton, Lynne
Subject: Psych Appointment

Hi lynne,

Margaret Roath has referred me to you after doing a psychiatric evaluation meeting. | am available for appointments
with you between 8:30 - 10:00am MTWRF or after 4:30pm.

Cheers,
James Holmes
101009332

Page 1 of1
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY N Patiem Name: __ eV 04, HolwlbZ. ... .-}
43001 East 17th Avenue  ~ ] MRN#: .
 Aurora, CO 80045 e 2 3% 25/ o
Campus Box: F546 " a\_\, 2 Elactive Self-Pay._.. . Z% ]
LU ' 6 3212 -
3 ] Vish #:
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM b Waivers: -~
" e =11 ABN Signed: Y (GA) or N(GY) or Refused (GZ} Oate:
[ ouTPATIENT NonMedioare Signe: Y (QA) or N Date:
‘| Refatring Attending:... . - s - Refarel #
Clty, State, Othet e amd B UPI Blling #
* Phone: . — [ s Medicars UPIN #.
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3003 With distutbance of conduct 296.88 In fulf recission 208,34 With Peycholis featwes Sohlzophranta, Disorganited Type
309.4 Wik mixed dishubance of emalions 296,85 n porlal reqrission Major Dapression, Single Bpliode, 205.12 Chrorde
308.28 Wiih mixed emotional fasknes  298.84 Wi 298.26 In Rl remission - n5.14 Chronic with acyte axacarbation
30962 Wit physioel compiainis 29082 Moderats 26625  Inparilal romisslon 20510  Unspecified
Alcohel 29863 Severs, without Psycholic festwes 29621 Mid Schizophrenia, Parsnoki Type
30800  Abuse 29880  Unapacifled 20622  -Moderate 29582 Clwenke ’
103.90 Dapsndance © Baees With Paycholic features 29523 Bevera, whhout Paycholic 1idiced 29534 GChranic with scuts sxacerbation
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99.00 Aulistio & 30520  Abuse 3003 20584  Cheonio wilh acyle sxscerbation
1967 Bipoler disordet HOS 30450 Dopendence awdg  Organka 295.60 Unspaciied .
Mipolosr Discrdar, depressed, 2049  Cognitive Disarder NOS 22383 Orpank mood disorder - Schizophrenia, Undifferentialad type,
%656  Inhdresysdion 3128 Conduct Disorder 8105 Orgifie Fezsonalty disordes 2562  Chronkc
9655  Inpartial remisalon 201,13 Cyslothymia Panic Disorder 20884  Cheonle with acuie oxacerdalion
851 Mk 78008 Defium 0021 Wih {] o “Behizophrenia, unspecied
194,52 Moderate . a4 Damentia, i confiions claseifed sisewhsre 300.01 Wehaal Agoraphadia - Social Phobls.
9858 Severs, whthout Psycholls featuras Specily underying 301.8 T Tie Dtsorder
96.50 Unspectied M Depmesive Disorder NOS 310 30723 Towstw's Disorder
9684  WithPaychotic fsalures 3004 Dyathymia 30029 Spadifc Phobia
Bloolar Disorder, Manle, 30002 Generakzed Anxiely dinorder
9645  InfhSremission 312.34
9648  In parsial remissicn

9838

(INDICATE A4S NEEDED)

PROLONGED
PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Lovel 99241 99201 99211 89354 WFACE TO FAGE CONTACT (15T HOUR) 7395810 Steep slaging w/ 4 ormore
Leval 2 so2e2 292 99212 | 96355 WFACETOFACEOONTACY ADCUSIMINX o & peramsiens
Love! 3 %243 99200 %0213 MODIFIERS 7395805 Multpie Sleep Latency (MSLT)
GC L} (Pedormed Servics w/Resident) 7394789 Actigraphy: multiple 24 hr
Loveid 90244 9504 oa214 8 [ {Fartormed Senvcs wio Heskdent) recarding
Lovals 99245 85205 W15 ] GA L (Walver SignediObiined)
EVALUATIONS / TESTS
CPT. [ TOTALEEE - . CPT [ TQIALFEE

sych Testing; psychologist or physician per hr a8t Newropsych Tesling; admin by techeichan parhy  S8118 e
sych Testing; admin by technlician per hr 96102  ———— Naoropsyoh Testing; admin by computer 96120  ——
sych Teating: admin by computer 26103 Interp of Records ta Assist Patient 08872
mb%d Status m pa!" h‘r“m e g6118 e - Paychiatric Diagnostic interview Exam 080 ——
suropsych g1 pEYChe o phy par ag118 BV . -
dividual Paychoth 20 - 30 minute 20804 Ps CHSER%SP‘ hotherapy w/ patient 20847

¥ arapy =30 minutes g sychothera ———— >
dividuel Psychotherspy W/EAM 2030 mintutes 0805 e Gmg Psy{homuapgy pe - -
dividual Psychotherapy 45 - 60 minulss §0808 o Phermacologlic Managsment %:ﬂ.
dividual Psychotherapy W/ESAM 45-50 minutes 90807 Psychlatric valuation of Records —
dividual Peychotherapy 75 - 80 minutes §0808 e Praparation of Records for Others 208887 e
sdloal Psychoanalysis SD84E . .——.- Other e . =
imlly Paychotherapy wio patient IV L i e—— . o —, . = R e

= S et e T e L Ca
§ CHRTIFY THAT (1) ALL SERVICES ON THIS FORM WERE PERSONALLY PROVIDED ANDIO.3 PEFEARALLY supsnwsg Bl Area - Clrcle 00
Welnssa &

BY MZ AND ARE HEREBY APP FOR_ BILLING, Pg) ) UNDERSTAND THAT .THE MEDICAL’ FIECORD MUST
: FOR THESE SERVICES, (3) THE RENDEFING OF THE SERVGES AND DOCUMENTATION IN THE 732 UCH Ciinic
737+ Slosp

ESORD UPI GUIDELINES. * Ouipstiont
e 729> 741~ Neurops,
PR G27-12  SBIY 7w,

£ -
NS MO * 745 . CL OP Consulls

0049
JM-2740
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY o1 [Patten Name: St Te BOOALT .. .}
13001 East 17th Avenus 2 MRN #:
 Aurote, CO 80045 e 223357 @
Campus Box: F54S g &3 Elscilys Sell-Pay. =T s .-
e S 2712 %
\{/ ez S Vigit 8;
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM = Walvars:
r —— (=} ABN Signed: Y (GA) or N{QY) or Refused (Z) Date:
R puTPATIENT NonMedicare Signed: Y (GA) or N Date:
Releming Attencing..... e Referral ¥
Clty, State, Othar__ — . UP{ Bifirig #
Phone: . . . Medicam UPIN &.
PETAL IS S AL “g‘()*- ARG B TR AP PLY PRIO 7 1CR 4) T FERIENE:
3096  Adustment Disorder NOS 29643  Ewwere, without Paychotic fesiizes 208.31 Mid ad\l:ophmnk. Cluhnle s
Adjustment Disorder 208.40 Unspecified 298.32 Modserate 288.22 Chronke
30924 With andous mood 208.44 With Paychotio featurss 29833 Severs, Mhaut Peychotic features 20624 Chronle with seuis sxncerbation
3080 Wik deprasssdmood ...  Bipolar Disordse, Mixed 20530  Unspaciied . 29520 Unspecified:
300.3 With daafurBance o conduct 208,56 I8t ¥ remisslon 23634 VWS Peychotic Jeatures Oehlaopbmﬁl. Dlnmnlzed m.
3094 Withmbad dishurbance of erooliane 208,85  Jn pasial remisslon Mtler mpmabn. Single Eplsods, 29512
20328  Wrhmixedemotionslfoaturss 29881 MK 29626 285.14 mmhcw-mm
309,852 With physical complainta 295.52 Nodecale - 20825 ln pam.l romlssion -- 23310  Unspecllied
Alcchol 298,63 Severe, withoit Feycholic foatures 29021 Miid smupmm Pﬂlnokl Typs
305,00 Abute 29680 . Unspecifisd . 29822 Modetals . 2588.92
202.50 Pepandsnce 296,54 Wit Peychotic features ne2A Severs, without Psychotic featuress 295,34 MM acute exacerbation
301.7  Antisocial personalty digorder 29089 Bholw Type 208,20 Unapecified 29530  Unspecified -
30000  Anxisty Disordec NOS 301,88 Bordsriine Personslly Disorder 29624 W Peycholic lealures _ Schizophrenis, Rasidusl typs,
314.01  ARention defick Rypamctivity disorder Cannsbis M1B1  Narclesiete Personally Dlsurdof 28582 Chrotlo
208,00 Aulistic disorder 30820  Abuse 3003 2058¢  Chronic with scule exacerbation
2067  Bipolar disorder NOS 304,30 Doparclonce M8 296,80 Unspeciled
Bipolosr Disorder, Supressed,  294.9  Cognitive Disorder NOS 29393 Schixophrania, Undiftarsntiatad type,
28656 In &t romission 3128 Conduct Disonder 310.% 20892  Chronie
20655 In pactial remission 301,13 Cyclothymia 20894 Chronla with asule exsoerbalion
299.51 Mild 780,08 Deltium 0021 2R5.80  Schizophrenia, urispaciiied
20657  Modente Denacie.hcoodibons uaitd tsanture 300.01 Agocachobi ... (300282 Soclsl Photls
296353  Sewus, without Paycholic feakues e o 3010 Porsonaitly Disordar NOS ™ "SU7.20  Tic Disorder
296.50 W0 Pardndkd Personalily Disordli™ 307,23 Tourelte's Disorder Tt
30981 Post-iraumatc

29641 NS¢
: 5 E) —. Lo, - :‘ ) . T - NDICATE AS WEEDED
PROLONGED
PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Level 1 99241 95201 95211 $3354 WIFACE TO FACE CONTACT ({STHOUR) ™ | 7395810 Sleop staging w/ 4 or more
Lovel 2 w2 95202 w212 | 99355 weace rosacscomnct po sy " | addl parametors
Lovel 3 0243 o503 w013 NODIEERS Ta95805 Wistipie Sleap Latency MASLT)
wis || omew | owew | SO petmetsevswronn . | 7ouse Ackgmh i 241
Lovel 5 99245 99205 §9215 QA L (Walver Signed/Oblained)
EVALUATIONS / TESTS
.- - CEY ! TOTALFEE
Payeh Teeting; pwdwbnmupm}mw‘lv 86101 -~ Neuropsych Testing: admin by tectinician per f [T 35 .
mhrmadmnymh:nhnpn ge102 . Necropsych Mnmlduinw“mpum 120 e
chntuung:m eomputor $6103 . intsrp of Records to Assist Patient 0887 e
veinh Exam par he N m,}ﬁ e Paychiatric Disgnosile Interview Exam SOB0Y e
Hmpcyd! e mchdoduwpbydelm por 96118 ~FSVeH SE -
{ndividual Psychotherapy 20 ~30 minute $0804 cH seavg‘c"g’s Baychoth W! patl 20847
otherapy 20- 8 — A e atient ——
Indlvidusi Psychotherapy W/ESM 2030minutes  Q0BOE . Gloupv p.mammrw g
individual Peychotherapy 45-S0minutes .  §0808 Phacmecologic Mansgement =l
dynl] otherapy W/EAM £5-80 minutes S0B07 .. Psychiatriic Evalustion of Records s o —
Individust Psychotherapy 75 80 minutes 20808 Preparation of Records for Others 20889 @ .
HUedios! Psyehonnly . pas Other
Famity Psychotherspy wio pattent 0848

1 CERTIFY THAT (1) ALL SERVICES ON THIS FOFM WERE PERSORALLY PROVIDED ANVOR PERSONALLY SUPERVISEDS oo a/o - Girede one
BY ME AND ARE HEREDY APPHOVED FOR UILIG. t2) | UNDERSTAND THAT THE MEDICKL. RECORD NUST.E=
oGO THESE SERVICES. () THE RENDERING OF THE SERIVGES AND DOCUMERTATION IN THE MEDRCAL 732 -UCH Cine Gos Aavminnncx

INES, .- 73St ﬂmni
GZ2i2  SEPG | mws e

UPVumber 743 - CL.OF Consulls

00s2 JM-2679
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2777 72

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY © Patient Name:
13001 East 17th Avenue e MRN #:
Aurors, CO 80045 ! 235357@
Campus Box: F546 @ Elective Sell-Pay__.____
. 2]
s\ | pFre g
g g Visht & -
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM -] Waivers:
5 ABN Signed: Y {QA} or N (GY) or Rofused (G2) Date: _______|
@UTPM’IENT NonMedicare Signdc: Y (GA) er N Date;
Relering Attending: - .e 2 . «Refonalp N

UPI Biliiiig #

Ciy, State, Other___,

20843

Adustment Disorder NOS
20640

Adjusiment Disorger

Schizephrenis, Calatonic Typa
Chrorie with souis exscarbation

285.22
Sevary, withoud Paychollc fasiurse 206.34
Unspacified 205.20

20644 With Psychotic features
309.0 Bipolar Disorder, Mixsd 236,30 Unspeciier
309.3 ~29688  infulf mmisslon 29834 With Peychotlc !nnrm.. - Schizophrenia, Disorgantzes Typs
094 With miad disiurbance of smctions  205.85 In pwGel remission !Rl(of Doprnuon, Singls Eplsode, 298,12 Chronle
30328 With mixed emotional features  296.61 MRd -206.26 R rermission 285.14 Lhronic with scuts exacerbation
306.82 With physical complaints 295.82 Moderale 20625 lg padial ramission 2395.10
Alcohot 6.63 Sevees, without Papcholic fealires 298,21 Maid . Gcizophrenla, Paranoid Type
3050¢  Abuse 20660  Unspeciliod 20622  Modetals - -, WESE Chronk '
0390 Dependence " 20084 With Pgychotic features 25¢.23 Gavare, without Paycholic lastures 255,34 Cheenlc with aculs exacerbaion
3017 Anllgociel personallty disordor 23858 Bipolar Typs & £900.20 Untpecitind B 296.30 Unspacied
300.00 Andely Disorder NOS 30188 Borderine Parsorafty Disorder 29024 Schizophrents, Resldunl type,
31401  Adenvon defich hyperactivity disorder Cannabls 2 F ) Chxords
28900 Autistc disorder 30520  Abuse 0.3 Chiank with xouls sxacetation
2067  Bigoler disusder NOS 50430 Dependance 204.3 Unspeced
Bipulear Dlsorder, Sepressed, 2949 Cogniive Disorder NOS 204/ Sohzophranis, bndiferentinted typs,
298,58 In ket rornission 3129  Conduct Disorder 3101 Ctwonic
208,58 In pariaé remiasion 0113 Cydothymiz 20594 Cheonic with souls sxacerbation
20661 Mg 700.08 Dellfum 300.21 Schizcphrerin. unspectisd
296.52 Moderate 264.1  Deventia, Incordions cistellsd sisendars 300.04 ‘%wu Phobia
296,53  Severe, without Paycholic fsakures Spucity undertying: Xis ° Tio Disorder
2650  Unspecified M1 Deprassive Disorder NOS 3010 0723 Tourslie's Disorder
296.54 With Peychalic fesiures 04 Dysiy . 30081 30029  Specitic Fhable
Bipoler Discrcar, Manic, 0002 Genarakized Anxiely disorder 30490
I 81l remission 312.34  (nlermiltant Explosive Secnsor .
in parial remission Ksjor Depresaion, Recurrent, S T Ty
Mid 20696 I M) remission

28635

VYE LS HEEDED) §

Lovel 1 99241 99201 99211 99354 WFACETO FACE CONTACT (1STHOUR) ™ § 7395810 Slesp staging w/ d or mors
Level 2 89242 99202 o212 99355 WEACETUPACE CONTACT (DU DUNX ____ 80df paramelors
Level 3 9s243 98203 w21z | 7395805 Muliple Stesp Latency (MSLT)
GG 1] (Perforned Service 7384799 Actigeaphy: multiple 24 he
Level 4 89244 93204 99214 g(ﬂm m :sm::mm: o0 recording
Level § 99245 99205 99215
' EVALUA NSI S "
OPY { TOTALFEE o CPY / TOTALFEE .
Psych Tas uag,psyﬂmlogmorphwmwhr $6101 i Ncmuych'rumg aiminby chnkclonpeehr 96149
Psych Testing; admin byueﬂn parfr Mz Nmup:ych 'ruun'm rdmin by eompux:" w120 9,
Psych Testing; admin by comp 26103 p of Records 1o Assist Patient 190887
mm’h;.rmmm Ewnwu per tw‘ehﬂ . 8116 Psychmrlc Dlagnostie lnl-rvlm Exam —
Uropay: or per 96118 ~PEYE . -t -
ndividual Pcychcth 20- :::i 17 90804 PSYCH SERVF‘CES P {{
v, erapy nules . — Familly Peychoths w/ patlant
Individual W/ESM 20-20 minutes 20808 Graup Psy yc:hdmnpy ot
Indlvldud Paychotherapy 45-60 minutes S0BDE - thmolagic Mamm :EE
individual WI/EAM 4560 minutes 20807 Psychlatric Evafuation of Recards
hdvldu: Psyehounnpy 75 - 80 minutes im& —_— Prtpmuon of Records for Others
Modical Psychoanalysls .
Family Psychotherspy wio patiani . ﬂ [P e—— Lg«:———-——.lnr....__._-u._.._ . —,-—d —
t CERTIFY THAT (3 ms&méesoumssommm Y PROVIDER ANDIOR Pmsomvsummgo
BY ME AND me’rmanpmovsn AND THAT THE MEDICAL RECORD MUST AE Diing Area - Circle one

A
3

BALING,
cwsmen R THESE SERVICES, (3) mgneugwu(goﬁ THE

mmsmsom 732 - UGH Cllnke wmon-
737 - Slesp

739-Slep 2at-1

742 -Nowrcpsychiatry 744 - MEG

SERIVCES AND DOCUMENTATION

L7712

w1 oo

BT~

PATE
745 - CLOP Consuls

0055

JM-2682
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY | o mmmﬁl%w

13001 East 17th Avenus 5] MRN#: . )
Aurora, CO 80045 B 'E z 3 Z X /'C‘
Campus Box: F546 4‘ ’7 Z g Elactive Self-Pay__..

. - - -

e SN 12§ .
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM & Waivere:
a ABN Signed: Y (GA) or N (GY) or Refused (G2) Date:
{Ewmﬂm 7 _ NonMedicare Signed: Y (GA} or N Date: :
Releming Attending.. e € -y M Pelrals. ¢ . —e
City, Stats, Othar.. ‘ it ce L ks UPTEng # . .
TN - MBI UPIN #

L FRIORITZE Y02 437 4 e 5

Adiusimen] Disordar NOS. 20643  Savers, without Paycholc fealwres Z56.91 Mid Schizophrenia, Catatonle Type
Adiustmunt Disotder 20840 Unspecified 206.32 Modorate 29522 Chronle
an924  Wahandous mood £96.44  With Peychotic foalures 29633 Sevire, wihok Paychofic festures 28524 Chaonic with acuts axaceitiation
209.0 Whh depressad mood. Bipolaz Disordar, Mixed 20530  Unapecied — 20520  Unpeclind
3093 With disludence of candust 208,866 In fuk remission D634 With Paycholic Ieaiutes Schizophrants, Disocganized Type
305.4 With mied distubence of soions 20685 [n partial remission Major Depression, Single Eplsede, 295.12 Ghronle
30928  With mixed amolional fsatures 29884 Mg 290628 kikemission 23514 Chvonlc with acyle wxaosbation
309.82 Wit physical complaints 29682  Mocersts 20825  Inpaialremission 205,10 Unspecified
Alsohal 29653 Severs, withoit Paychotic feairas 296.20 Mid Schizophrenis, Poanoid Yype
30500  Abuss 208.00 Unspacified 20022 Woderahe - 268.32 Chronis
W3.50 Depandance 230.84 With Peychotic lealures 202y Severe, winout Peycholc fealivse 29854 Chronic with aute sxacerhation
301.7  Antisocial personalily isorder 20880 Bipclar Type it 28620  Unpacified - 20530  Unspecified
30000  Amisly Disardar NOS 30188 Bordecine Personally Disorder 29624 With Pyycholic features Schixaphranle, Residual type,
314.01  Altenticn dofick hyparacivity disorder Cannabls 30181 Narcisslstic Persorially Disardor ~ 295.52 GChronle
290.00 Aufistio disorder 30520 Abuse 5008 Obessssive Compuleive Disorder 296,84  CRaonio wilh aculs sxacerbaion
2987  Bipslar disorder NOS 304.90  Dependence 2548  Orjanic Mental Disordad NOS 205.60
Bipolowr Disordar, depressed, 2548  Cognitive Disorder NOS 20383  Organic mood disorder _ ' Schirophwania, Undiftereniisted type,
20658 il remission 3128  Gonduct Disorder 3101 Organic Personallty disarder 20562  Chronie
298.55 in partial remissicn 30113 Cycloliymia Panle Disorder 29804 Chroric with scute sxacerdalion
2985t Mmd 700.08 Deildum 30021 With Agoraphobls  * Schizophrenia, unspeciied
29852  Modetae 2941 Oementa, i condions caeci>d sssdies 300,00 Without Agoraphedly.... Probla
206.53  Severe, wilhout Peycholic feakres Speclyundetylngs . __ s019 Pacsonalty Disorder NOS 80220 e Disordec
20850 Unspacifiect St3 Depressive Disorder NOS 3010 Paranold Personallty Discitar 30723 Toweits's Disonsier
296,54 With Peycholic feshures 3004  Dysiwmia X951 Post-taummic Stese Disordas 30029 Spechic Phobia

Bipatar Disordar, Sanic, 0002 Genaralized Axxsty disordsr 30490 Purchoackve substanor depandence NOS
NOg§’

Leve! 1 9241 $9201 o92n 99354 WIFACE TOFACECONTACT(ISTHOUR” | 7395810 Sieep staging w/4 or more
Lovel 2 93242 w202 w12 99355 WEKETOFACECONTACTIAIC NMNMX _ ""’W
Lavai 3 %243 99203 98213 ' ®oD ~ | 7985805 Mulple Sitep Lalency (MSLT)
es | ma | [ men | GEH EemedSevioheen, | 7T Aty i 24
Level 5 96245 95205 99215 GA L| (Walver Signec/Oplained)
I EVALUAT] ESTS
- - — CPT. L IOTALFEE

Fsych Tasting; peycholagint or physiclas per br 15101 Nouropsych Testing; u:d&: _‘:y techniclanperhs Q871R. _

Peych Teating; admin by technician pertr £6102 Neoropsych Testing: computer $120
Psych Testing; admin by eomputer s6103 o Intesp viya.h;uum 1o Asaint P?uont soar
Neurobehavloral Status Exam per hr 6118 + + — Paychistric Diagnostic Iolerview Exarm 8 e
Nouropsyzh Testing; peychaloglst or physiclan per hr $8118 PSYOH SERWCE'S“ - —_
individua! Peychotherapy 20 -30 minulas #0304 Famlly Psychotherapy w/ patlent 0887 ..
Individual Paychotherapy WSS 20-30 minutes S0R08 ﬂmug Ptqc’h -
Indvicus) Peyanathonspy WAM s, 0806 " Payetie S =
& re—— E ecords ——— y
individusl Psychotherapy 75 - 80 nrinutes 2008 o Preparation of Records for Others g0sR9 . .
Medical Psychoanalysis §0845 i . Other — P .
Famlly Peycholheeapy wiopaiont ~ sas _—___ . .. e~ r———— = et
= [CERTIFY THAT {1} ALL SERVICES ON TI NS FORM WERE PERSONALLY PROVIDED ANIVOR PEASONALLY i
SY ME AND ARE HEREBY APFROVED FOR BILLING, (2) | UNDERSTAND THAT THE MEDRIAL SOt wﬁ Biking Ared - Cirle ons
DAL FOR THESE semcsst.p(?) THE %‘ma OF THE SERIVCES AND DOGUMENTATION IN THE M 732 - UCH Clinic @mwm o
pCOﬁDANCE GUAD 737 - Stesp - Outpafiont *
% 44—7/7:[ 2 < g . 19-Swp 741 - Nowepepdology
P T 755 ———— = T4z Newropsychaity  Ti4- MEG
35018 w10 745 - CL QP Gonsutls

0058 JM-2685
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) Friday, July 20,2012 11:{:,,}5 AM Mountain Daylight Time

{;wvi‘.' :

Subject: <{0.X}> Q{0.0)Q
Date: Sunday, April 22, 2012 1:52:33 PM Mountain Daylight Time

from: Holmes, James
To: Fenton, Lynne

An inconvenience Fenton,

- Holmes

From: James Holmes

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 1:50 PM
To: Holmaes, James

Subject:

0015 Page 1 ofl
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! Friday, July20, 2012 11:{\,}0 AM Mountain Daylight Time

priey
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Subject: Re: <{0.X)> G{0.0}Q

Date: Moanday, April 23, 2012 6:52:16 AM Mountain Daylight Time
from: Fenton, Lynne

To: Holmes, James

Ugh! So sorry about that. 1can call this in to your pharmacy if you
tell me the phone number.

On 4/22/12 1:52 PM, "Holmes, James" [ ot

An inconvenience Fenton.

- Holmes

From: James Holmes NN

Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 1:50 P
To: Holmes, James
Subject:

&

Page 1 of1
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L4 Friday, July 20,2012 11{\. ...30 AM Mountain Daylight Time

Subject: Re: <{o.X)> Qf0.0})Q

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:52:00 AM Mountain Daylight Time
From: Fenton, Lynne

To: Holmes, James

James, I've called this in, so it should be ready today. Yes, taking 1/2

a 300mg tab would save $, but unfortunately the largest tablet size it
comes in is 100mg.

Lynne Fenton, M.D.

University of Calorado School of Medicine

Dapartment of Psychiatry

Medical Director, Student Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

lynnefenton@ucdenver.edy
[ ‘

On 4/23/12 8:25 PM, *Holmes, James" [ 1t

7 (303) 364-9196

¥ From: Fenton, Lynne

H Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 6:52 AM
To: Holmes, James

# Subject: Re: <{0.X)> Qf{0.0}Q

Ugh! So sorry about that. | can call this in to your pharmacy if you
i tell me the phone number.

7
i

! ona722/12 1:52 M, "Holmes, James" NN -

An inconvenience Fenton.

- Holmes

From: James Holmes_

8 Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 1:50 PM
Ta: Holmes, James
§ Subject:

anis Page 1 of 1
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DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY o1 [PetentName: Jzdf@Ss Halwr@s
13001 East 171h Avenus @ MEN#:
Aurora, CO 80045
Campus Box: F546 3 Elactive Seif-Pay
/e SIH S-[-12, "5 Visit#:
OUTPATIENT CHARGE FORM - & Walvers;
- A ABN Signed: Y (GA) or N{GY)or Refused (G2 Date:
CXouteaTieNT . - NonMedicare Signed: Y (GA) or N Date:
Refening Attending, N . WFU-
City. State, Othar__ . — UeLgtling ¢ — =

Adusiment Disordec NOS " Sevars, wihout Paychotc leskuos 20631 MId

Adjustrisnt Disortder Unspacified 20832 | Moderals
300.2¢4 With anudous mood Wih Peycholie featusas 208,33 Savare, wihout kuo hdum 295.24 Chyonie with acule sxscerbaiion
R X4 With daprassed mood Bipolar Disorder, Mixed 208,30 Unapecitied 29520 Unapacifled
309.3 Wih disturbance of canduct , I el semission 20934 Wih Peychetio features Sohizophrenis, Disorgsntred Type
004 With eixed! distusbavios of smalians In pastial remission Wxjor Repression, Single Eplsods, 29512 Chronio
30928 Wich mixed amotional leatures Mid . 20626 | fufl cemission 29514 Chronic with scute axacerbation
09,82 Wit physical complalnis 29882  Moderate 29625,  in partisl remission 29510  Unspeclies
Atcohol 20883 Saovore, without Peychotic lsatures 206.21 Mid - Schlsophrenis, Parancid Type
305.00 Abuss 298,80 Unspecilied 29622  Madenle 2862 Chonic
303.90  Dspenderce 29864  Wih Psycholic leatures 29823  Severe, Wihout Psm Toalurss 26534  Chronie with aculs sxaosthation
3017  Antisociaf personality disorder 2680 Bipolsr Type 29020 cified 295.30 Unapociied
900.00  Anxiety Disorde NOS 30183 Bordere Pemonaiiy Disocder 29826 Wikh Peyoholo feqlites Schizophrenls, Residual type,
314.01  Attertion cafiak hyp ity dsond Cannatis Narcissistie Personailty Disordse 206,42 Chyonks
299.00  Autistic Siecrder 520 Abuse | Obessssive Compuiston Disordsr 295,64  Cheomio with acuts exaceibation
2967  Bipalar disordar NOS . 304,30 Dependence 2048 Organic Menial Disocder NOS 295.80 Unspeckiad
Bipoloar Disorder, depressed, 2048  Cognltive Disorder NOS 25383 Omanic moag djsordgr. Schizophrsals, Undiftersntiated type
25656  In kil remission 3129 Condudt Disorder 3101 Orgrnic Parionally disorder 29892  Ohaomic
23858 In partal remisgion 301,13 Cyclothymia Panic Disordss - 20504 Chronic with acuts exacerdalon
296 51 MEd 7E0.09 Daldum 0021 T With Agaraphobla Schizophrenia, unspeclied
23652  Moderste 2241 Demapha, incorvions damited eisevhars 30001, _ Without Agorapioble. .. 2. Socia] Phobla
29653  Severs, without Peycholic features Spacily indedying e 3019 Eersonaity Disordear NDS 507.20 Tie Disofidit ’
296.50 Unapacified M Dapresshe Disordar NOS. 010" Phanokd Persorafty [Morder 30723 Touretls’s Disorter
296,84 Whh lestures 3004 00.81  Poel-faumalic Streds DRiardar 300.2% Speditic Phobla
Bipalet Disorder, Manlc, 20002 Generaltoed Ardely disorder 0490 _Paychenciivn subeterion dipendance NOG
29648  In Rl remigsion 31234 Imemitent Explosive dscrder 288 Disorder
29645 inpartial remission Msjor Depression, Recurrant, 33300 Raachve AtachmenTDiofdes O THER -
290841 Mid 235.38 s hull remigslon 20570 Schixoafiettive Disonter
296.42 Mednb 296.36 . hp-wmlﬁan 0120 Schizold Perecnailly gacrdss QTHER PR
PROLON
. PHYSICIAN SERVICES | SLEEP
Level 1 53241 93201 9211 89354 WFACE YO FACE CONTACY (1ST HOUR) 7395818 Shcpttagfngvd4ormou :
Lovel 2 95242 $9202 99212 U355 WFACE YO FACECONTALT O 0 MN X
toveis | seaus 99203 wn [ W - 7395::: m”:;"’ um::asm
orformad Service wRes!d T34 Actigraphy; muitipie
Lovel4 | om24 o204 24| gp [ Periormed Servioe who Resideng recording
LevelS 9945 §96208 99215 GA L (Walver SignedObtalned) . L
EVALUATIONS / TESTS
CPT [ TOTALERE - CPT [ TOTAL FEE
Paych Testlng; psychciogist or physiclan per hr 6101 Neuropsych eoung;'ﬁmh by echnicianperhr  BEII9 o
Psych Testing: admin by technician per br 8oig @ — .. mmpqd\ Testing; ddmin by computer ML e
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_ “PSYCH SERVICES
{ndividua! Peychotherapy 30 -30 minulss 50804 y Paychotherapy w/pstisnt _ 80867
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Wednesday, August 8, 2012 8:03:17 PM Mountaln Daylight Time

Subject: Re: consultation on student
Data: Tuesday, May 1, 2012 20:00:13 AM Mountain Daylight Time

From: Feinstein, Robert

To: Fenton, Lynne

m the sole OPD attending. Times that generally work for me

Can not do Monday Pm and Tuesday Morning as1a
05 Thursday 1-2 AND 3 TO 4 Friday 9-10

that same week are Monday 10 to noon, Tuesday 3:00, Wed 9to & 2T
117012 AND1TO3

Robert E Feinsteln, MD

Professor of Psychiatry

University of Colorado School of Medicine

Vice Chair of Clinical Education, Quality & Safety

Practice Director UCH Psychiatry OPC

13001 East 17th Place, Room W2177, Mail Stop F546

Aurora Co 80045 NN

From: <Fenton>, Lynne <Lynne.Fenton@ycdenyvar.edu>

To: Robert Feinstein <Robert Feinstein@ucdenver.edu>
Subject: consultation on student

* Rob,
| just saw the pt | was telling you about the other day. He reluctantly agreed to have you see him with me for a
uesday May 22nd at 9am (the soonest date that warked

< sacond opinion. I've tentatively scheduled that for T
- for him) - would you he able to make it then? If not, | can try to find another time that will work for all 3 of us.

- Thanks,
~ Llynne
% Lynne Fenton, M.D.

 Universily of Colorado School of Medicine

Department of Psychiatry
Medical Director, Student Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

lynne fenlgn@ucdenver.edu
]

0368
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J saturday, May 26,2012 5__D3 PM Mountain Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Tuesday
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:31:26 PM Mountain Daylight Time

From: Holmes, james
To: Fenton, Lynne

Did you refill the prescription?

From: Fenton, Lynne

Sent:; Monday, May 21, 2012 12:07 PM
To: Holmes, James

Subject: Re: Tuesday

Good point. Let's wait to meet until we can schedule the consultation
with Dr. Feinstein. Here are some upcoming days when he can meet at Sam:
Thurs May 31, Wed June 13, FriJune 22, FriJune 29. Would any of those

work for you?

Lynne Fenton, M.D.
University of Colorado School of Medicine

Department of Psychiatry
Medical Director, Student Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

LJenton@u nver,

On 5/18/12 6:15 PM, "Holmes, James™ _ wrote:

. Why do we need to meet if you can just phone in the prescription?

« From: Fenton, Lynne

> Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 4:38 PM
Ta: Holmes, James

Subject; Tuesday

Hi James,

The consultant, Dr. Feinstein, won't be able to make it to our
appaintment which is scheduled for next Tuesday at 9am. You andican
§ still meet that day if you like, or if you'd rather we can reschedule for

% a time that works for Or, Feinstein as well.

Dr. Fenton

Lynne Fenton, M.D,

‘3 University of Colorado Schiool of Medicine

,‘2‘ Department of Psychiatry

& Medical Director, Student Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

% ..
';:f;-ynng.fen;gn@gmgnvgr.ggg<ma;|to: nne.fenton@®ucdenver.edu>

Page 1 0f2
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Wednesday, August 8, 2012 8:05:56 PM Mountain Daylight Time

Subject: Re: student consultation
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 6:57:53 PM Mountain Daylight Time

Fram: Feinstein, Robert
To: Fenton, Lynne

Should work fine, Your office?

Robert Feinstein,MD

Professor of Psychiatry

13001 East 17th Place Room W2177
Aurora, Co 80045

On May 21, 2012, at 5:21 PM, "Fenton, Lynne” <Lynne.Fenton@ucdenver edu> wrote:

Hi Rob,

I've been working with Jennifer to get the grad student | was telling you about scheduled fora
meeting/consultation with you and me. He can meet next Thursday at 9am when you and | are
scheduled for our monthly meeting. | hope it's OK with you if we use that time to see this guy.

Thanks,

Llynne

Lynne Fenton, M.D.

University of Colorado School of Medicine

Department of Psychiatry
Medical Direclor, Studerit Mental Health Service, Anschutz Medical Campus

lynne fepton@ucdenver.edu
]
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MRN: 127984X Ednum: 130801
Hoimes, James

Report Header (Institutions Name)

DO
I
Client Summary
Page 1 Appointment Date: 08/11/2012 3:58:21 PM

Nole Date: 06/12/2012 4:39:02 PM
Print Dats: 07/23/2012

Client: James Holmes DOEINNEENGEE MRY:127984X

address : I
Triage Progress Note Progress Nota 06/11/2012 3:58:21 M
Clinician: Fenton, Lynne MD

Attending: Fenton, Lynne MD

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION AND CHIEF COMPLAINT:
Patient Description: Mr. Holmes is a 24 y/o White male.

SUBJECTIVE:

First year Neurosciences grad student xeturns today for scheduled follow-up visit with
Dr. Feinstein and myself. After I ask how his comp exam went, he reports he failed it.
Test was last Thursday, he found out Saturday. As usual, he seems inappropriately
nonchalant about this. Says he doesn't really like the program anyway and that he
doesn't plan to retake the test. Thinks he'll quit the program and look for a job.

Knowing his history of anger and homicidal ideation {towards seemingly most of the human
race) we proceed to assess his level of dangerousness. He actually seems not angry at
the grad school, and perhaps a bit relieved to be leaving the program. Neither does he
appear suicidal or even depressed. However, he continues to make hostile comments to
both of us and seems more paranoid than on previous visits. For example, when asked if
he is aware that some of his comments and demeanor may frighten or concern others, he
/says "well Fenton is clearly afraid of me . that's why she asked you here to protect her
or something. And then that one time she locked the door and had a conspicuous package
behind her chair.®™ But he alsc maintains that other see him as "normal”. :

Regarding specific stressors that might increase his level of dangerousness: he stated
he had no student loan debt and had in fact about $10K of savings that would last for a
while. He planned to stay in Colorado "because my lease goes until Noevember. I signed a
contract and I probably won't break that" and that he'd look for a job. Thought that
his parents would help support him if need be. Said he had told one friend in the
program that he had failed (because she asked him) and that he planned to tell his
parents. He did not seem too concerned about their reaction. "I told them a while ago
I might not stay in the program. They will support whatever my decision is.”

fle restated that we were very concerned about James and thought that he would benefit
from a medication like risperidone and continued psychotherapy. He said his insurance
was going to end and we said that would not be a barrier. He saw no point in getting
treatment if he wasn?t going to continue with the grad program. He did pause to
consider Dr. Feinstein's question about "what about getting help for your life® but
restated he wasn't interested,

After about 20mins, James said he had to leave to go talk to his grad school advisor and
got up and left without thanks, goodbye or other parting remarks, as per his usual
demeanor.

significant worries remained about the dangerousness of this student, particularly the
potential for violence against others given:

1. His long~standing fantasies of killing as many people 2s possible.

2. His caginess in discussing any details regarding methocs, targets, timing.

3. His refusal to give us pexmission to contact any one who could give collateral
/info or speak on his behalf.

4. The unclear timeline of his mental health status and past history. Has he
always been this odd and angry or is this new, suggesting a psychotic break,
substance~related psychosis, or medical illness.

0023
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“~ltesting has been done.

Report Header (Institutions Name) MRN: 127684X Ednum: 130801

Holmes, James
pos: I
i ]
Client Summary
Page 2 Appolntment Date: 06/41/2012 3:58:21 PM

Nots Date: 08/12/2012 4:38:02 PM
Print Date; 07/23/2012

iGiven these concerns, 1 activated the BETA {threat agsessment) team to investigate
further and help formulate a plan.

I spoke with the director of the Neurosciences program and also with James' advisor.
Neither had heard of him making any threating remarks. However, they both noted his
extremely awkward social interactions and odd comments he would make in lab
presentations. In retrospect, he had been like that even at his interview for the
program, but that faculty thought he was just very anxious. The labs he rotated through
were elther not interested in having him join them or werxe very concerned about the

possibility.

'BETA team background check revealed no criminal record nor weapons permits. He had a
valid drivers license at the address he provided. No military service.

I took the added step of contacting James' mother in San Diego, against James' wishes as
I felt it was crucial to know more about his mental health history to determine whether
this was a new illness or a longstanding one. She was appreciative of the call, seemed
appropriately concerned and engaged, and added "I've worried about him every day of his
1ife. I just don't know what to do to help him. This is like a lifetime of guilt in
one phone conversation.”

She repcrted James' "has always been like this" but that it became worse when he was 10
‘and they moved from a small town to the city of San Diego. They took him to a counselor
{who helped him adjust to the new school but didn't address any underlying psychclogical
problems, She feels he has some sort of extreme social phobia and is "basically
terrified.™ No other relatives are like James, though his father is “very introverted."”

She notes that she is the recipient of most of James' anger, and wasan't sure why. When
he didn't get into grad school the first year, he lived at home and "played video games
all day." She got angry and told him he had to get a job or move out (he did get a job.)
He was furious at her, but no physical violence. She says he says such mean things to
her that she withdraws from him and "stops trying.” He apparently gets along better
with his £ather.

I gave her my contact info should she have any concerns or further questions. She
thought she would talk to James' father and perhaps have him call to check on him.

At this peint, it appears that James has schizold personality disorder and is
:intermittently functioning at a psychotic level. His ability to mentalize about
cothers'

states of mind is very impaired and he may be on the autism spectrum. He may be
shifting insidiously into a frank psychotic disorder such as schizophrenia, though does
not have the more rapid worsening of function typical of most psychotic breaks. His
fear/hatred of humans has markedly impaired him - though he seems very intelligent it
dppears he will drop out of the grad school program due to his impaired interactlons.

Does not currently meet criteria for a mental health hold. He is not gravely disabled
and has no evidence of suicidal ideation. Longstanding homicidal ideation but denies
any specific targets and there is no current evidence that he is angry at the grad
ischool (or anyone else} for his failure. He has made many hostile remirks to myself and

|Dr. Feinstein, but no threats. This is similar behavior to what his mother describes.
'‘No evidence of past wviolent acts. No evidence of substance abuse, though no drug

BETA team, patient's mother, director and advisor in NS grad program all notified of

0024
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MRN: 127984X Ednum: 130601

Report Header {Institutions Name) o
olmes, James

pos: NG
A ) . |
C Client Summary
Page 3 Appolntment Date: 08/11/2012 3:58:21 PM

Nots Date: (6/12/2012 4:39:02 PM
Print Date: 07/23/2012

essential concerns and have my contact information {and campus police info) should
anything come up. Student MH Service will be happy to assist James should he request
treatment, even Lf his insurance has expired.

DIAGHOSIS AND SYMPTOMS: Pmsdnt Last vigit Baseline

*Schizoid Personality Disorder 301.20

R/O Asperger's Disorder 299.80

R/0Q Schizophreniform Disorder 295.40

PAST PSYCHIATRIC HISTORY:
Total Hospitalizations: O,
RISK FACTORS:
History of OutPatlent Treatment,
No history of Suicidality, Violence/Assault, Self-Mutilation,
(::Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder ( -= 06/12/2012)

SOCIAL HISTORY:

Financial: Financial Problems: Financial

Development Academics: Academic Problems: Failing grades
Environment/Spiritual: Environmental Problems: Environment
Housing: Housing Problems: Housing

Occupational: Present Occupation: Graduate School
Occupational: Occupational Problems: Occupational

Primary Support/Family: Marital History: Parent is single
Social Relationships: Relational Problems: Relational

STRESSORS/STRENGTH:
Financial Present Last vigit Baseline
Financial Mild Mild
Environment/Spiritual _
Environment Noxmal Normal
Housing
Housing Mild Mild
Occupational
QOccupational Marked Marked
Social Relationships
Relational Mild Mild
Development Academics -
Failing grades
STRENGTH:

()

Occupational: Graduate School.

FAMILY HISTORY:

g025
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Report Header {institutions Name} MRN: 127984X Ednum: 130801

Holmes, James
el |
” . ]
C Client Summary
Page 4 Appointment Date: 06/11/2012 3:58:21 PM

Note Date: 06/12/2012 4:30:02 PM
Print Date: 07/23/2012

No Known Family Psychiatric History

MENTAIL STATUS EXAM:

APPEARANCE: Well Groomed

ATTITUDE: Contemptuocus, Devaluing, Evasive, Guarded, Hostile, Suspicious, Uncooperative
PSYCHOMOTOR: Psychomotor Normal

MOOD: COK

AFFECT: Anxiety, Hostility, Inappropriate, Odd / Bizarre

SPEECH: Taciturn, Stilted

THOUGHT PROCESS: intermittently odd and hard to follow

THOUGHT CONTENT: Paranoid Delusions, Preoccupations

PERCEPTUAL: denies hallucinations but doas glance about room in odd way
LEVEL OF CONSCIQUSNESS: Full

ORIENTATION: Intact Oriented x 4

MEMORY: Intact

VIOLENT THOUGHTS: Homicidal Thoughts

PROBLEMS :

(::MHP/Nursingwoangerousness: Homicidal Intent

-

e,
&N
"

| PLAN
See above

TREATMENT PLAN:

ASSESSMENT:
See above

AXIS I--V:
AXIS 1: R/O Asperger's Disorder 299.80, R/0 Schizophreniform Disordex 295.40,
AXIS II: *3chizoid Personality Disorder 301.20,

AXIS III:
AXIS IV: Financial, Environment, Housing, Occupational, Relational, Failing grades,
AXIS V: GAF Score = 40, 03/23/2012 Score=50

S8CALES:

DANGERQUSNESS :

MHP/Nursing~Dangerousness: Homicidal Intent

SERVICE:
. Clinic: Student Mental Health

ATTENDING ADDENDUM:

D026
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